
From: Bert Magstadt 
Sent: Friday, 03 March 2023 09:38:12 (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada) 
To: PUC Docket Filings 
Cc: Steve Lehner; Adam Karst; davee@ccelectric.coop 
Subject: [EXT] Non-Docketed and Informational Submission: Patricia Van Gerpen 

Last Name: Magstadt  First Name: Bert   Company: Watertown Municipal Utilities   Address: 901 4th Ave 
SW   City: Watertown   State: South Dakota   Zip: 57201   Phone: 6058826233   Fax:    Email: 
bmagstadt@watertownmu.com   Comments: Attached is the Harmony Hill Annexation First Addition in 
Watertown, SD.  Watertown Municipal Utilities is asking for the electric territory to be changed to 
reflect the annexation of property into City Limits pursuant to EL07-025.In the attachment are letters to 
Codington Clark Electric we have asked to have signed, but no response.  We also included the 
Resolution 22-32 adapted by City Council with the filing at the Register of Deeds, Plat of the property 
that was recorded at the Courthouse, an overview map of the Harmony Hill Development, a map 
showing the portion we are requesting to have the electric territory change, and EL07-025 for reference. 
The small sliver of property on the Exhibit A has not been annexed yet, therefore we are not asking at 
this time that portion to be changed.  Harmony Hill has had conversations with that land owner, William 
and Donna Lauseng, but haven't drawn up a purchase order to date.  Please contact Bert Magstadt – 
Director of Operations if you have any further questions. 

 



WATERTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
901 • 4TH AVENUE SW • WATERTOWN, SD 57201-4107 

PHONE: (605} 882-6233 • FAX: (605} 882-6238 

WWW.WATERTOWNMU.COM 

November 14th, 2022 

David Eide 
General Manager 
Codington-Clark Electric cooperative, Inc. 
3520 9th Ave SW 
Watertown, SD 57201 

RE: Joint Request to modify Electric Service Territory for Harmony Hill Annexation First 
Addition pursuant to EL07-25 

Dear Mr. Eide: 

Enclosed is a packet to be submitted to the Public Utilities Commission on behalf of Watertown 
Municipal Utilities and Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc. for the recent annexation of 
Harmony Hill Annexation First Addition. 

Please review enclosures, execute the cover letter and return to my attention. I will then submit 
this packet to the PUC to update their records and maps accordingly. I will include you on the 
packet mailing as well. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Lehner 
General Manager 
Watertown Municipal Utilities 



WATERTOWN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 
901 • 4TH AVENUE SW • WATERTOWN, SD 57201-4107 

PHONE: (605) 882-6233 • FAX: (605) 882-6238 

WWW.WATERTOWNMU.COM 

November 14th
, 2022 

Patty Van Gerpen, Executive Director 
Public Utilities Commission 
State Capitol Building 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 

RE: EL07-25 Joint Request to modify Electric Service Territory between Watertown Municipal 
Utilities Department and Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Van Gerpen: 

Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc. and the City of Watertown are parties to the above 
referenced agreement to modify electric service territory, in effect since December 3rd

, 1993, and 
most recently approved and extended by the Commission in the above referenced docket. 

In accordance with that agreement, and as a result of a recent annexation to the City of Watertown, 
we are providing the following electric service territory boundary change between Codington-Clark 
Electric Cooperative, Inc. and the City of Watertown: 

The North 2240' ofthe East 887.2' of the Northwest Quarter of Section 7, Township 116 
North, Range 52 West of the 5th P.M., Codington County, South Dakota; LESS all that portion 
of Harmony Hill First Addition contained therein. 

Which upon platting will be known as: Harmony Hill Annexation First Addition to the 
Municipality of Watertown, in the County of Codington, South Dakota. 

Attached is the resolution for annexation of the area, the plat showing the area annexed as Harmony 
Hill Annexation First Addition, and a vicinity map to identify the new boundary to be added. 

We jointly request that this parcel be included as part of the Municipal Utilities electric territory and 
the PUC territorial map be adjusted to reflect this boundary change. 

This information is being provided so that you may update your territory map. If you should have 
any questions or require anything further in this regard, please let us know. 

Sincerely, 

Steve Lehner 
General Manager 
Watertown Municipal Utilities 

Dave Eide 
General Manager 
Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
Phone(605}886-5848 
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RESOLUTION NQ . . 22-32 

A ~E$QLJJTIO'.N FOltANNEXlNG A PQ.JlTJON OF PROPERTY IN THE 
NORTHW'EST QUA.RTER:OF:SECTION 7, tOWNSHIP 116 NQRTH:, 
RANG£ 52 WEST OF THE 5111 P.M.; CODINGTON COUNTY,S.OUTH 

DAJ<OTA 

WHEREAS., P-etitioner, Si~tet Theresa l-Ioff.tnan, . ~rior~~s; acting :~g~nt J9r 
:8:t:inedictine:·-Sjst¢r c;f'Momer ·ofGod Mortastt::iy(forinerly known as Mother 
of'God MonastieryJ J3erte(ilctlne Si$ie.rs of Mother of God Priory, tmd Mother 
of God Priory), befog the owner o.f real property in Codington Co~ty 
des~ribe~l as: 

the North 2240' of the Eas.'t lJ87:21 of the Northwest Quarter of Sectlo.n 
- 7, T01mihip 116 North, Rq.nge 52 West- .of the 5(h P.M, Codin,gtort 

County; South Dakotq; LESS all that portion of Harmony Hill First 
Addition contained therein. · 

Which upon plattingwill be known_ as.: Harmony Hill Annexation First 
Additfonto the Municipality of Watertown, in the County of-Codington, 
South Dakota. 

c:lid petition the :Mayor and the· City ~ouncil of the City of Wat~rtown, 
Codington County, SbuJh Dakota, to include the :said pr◊perty within. the 
Hrni~ of th~ Ci~,-pursuant 'to §9•4-1 SDCL ] 967 and 13.cts amer;u;latory 
th¢reof~: •and; · 

WHE!REAS, the City ·rtan Cpmrnis$ion of the City of Watertown, in _its 
Resolution No. 2022-26 have rec:on::unended that the above described 
preperty · be annexed into the c,ity limits with no-zoning designat}on and -~e 
condition that the property be platted, and that an 8J?propr1ate· zonmg 
d~signatio,n be ·assigned .to said property upo11 rec°.mmendati?n of the Plan 
Commission and foUowing a public hearing of the City Council; and 



WllE~_A$.,. there are no legal voters. residing on the said property, and th~ 
.property petitioned for anne~ation is contiguous to ·the City t>f Watertown 
amlsbouid·be at1nexed theteto.. 

,BE IT FIJ.RTHER. RESOLVE}). th~t Q:ie portion of the public rigµt-of-way 
~dJa.cent to the above~desctibed propeey :be annexed to the ce.nierlin~ wfth 
no zoning_ designa,ion . 

.'NOW; THEREFORE, Bl fT RESOLVED by the City C:o.unc.il, City of 
-Watertown, Codington_ Coun1;y,, Smith Dakot1:1, that the petition is hereby 
approved a.nd 'the abo.ve,-,descri-bed property ts hereby declared to be annexed 
to the City of Watertown~ South Dakota with .no zgning d~signation. 

D~edat Watertown, South Dakota this 2lst day ·ofJune,2022. 

the· .above and foregoing Re~oh.1tfon was moved for- adQption by Alderperson 
T11pper, seconded by Alderperson Vilhauer, an.d upon roll call ail voted aye· 
whereupon the Mayor declared th¢ :resolution to be duly passed and adopted. 

i h.¢reby-certify that Resolution No. 22-32 w,as published in the Watertown Public 
Op.lnion1 ,_the 'O,fficial newspaper of$aid City, on the 15th day of Julyi 2022. 

Krist.en Bobzien, Finance 
Officer· 

Attest 

Kristen ~dbzf. n 
Finance Offic,r 

- ,; 
.._ 

~- -('~ 

RiedH 
Mayor 

-



----------lllllllllllllllilHRUIIIDIIIIMIIIIWUI 
PLAT OF 

HARMONY HILL ANNEXATION FIRST ADDITION TO THE MUNICIPALITY 
OF WATERTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF CODINGTON, SOUTH DAKOTA • 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
PROPRIETOR'$ CERTlflCATB 

I, Sister Theresa Hoffman, Prioress, acting agent for Benedlctlne Slsten of Mother of God 

Monastery (formerly known as Mother of God Monastery, Benedictine Sisters of Mother of God Priory, 

and Mother of God Priory), the owner of the following described property: "The East Half of the 

Northwest Quarter of Section 7, T116N, RS2 West of the 5dr P.Mv Codington Counti)' South DakotQ, l.KSS 

deeded and platted parcel contained therein.• hereby certify that I have caused a portion of the foregoing 

described property to be surveyed and platted into a parcel of land hereafter to be known as: 

"Harmony HIii Annexation FlrstAddltion to the MllbldpalityofWatertown, In the County 

of Codington, South Dakota." 

And have caused the same to be platted by Colin B. De}ong, a Registered Land Suiveyor in the State of South 

Dakota, and that said plat was made at my request and under my direction and for the purpose indicated 

thereon and herein. I further certify that the development of this land shall conform to all existing applicable 

zoning, subdivision and erosion and sediment control regulations. 

And further hereby dedicate to the public for public use all rights of ways and easements as shown on the 

accompanying plat, if any, for the purposes thereon and herein specified. 

In witness whereof 1 have.caused these presents to be executed this 1/!!aay of~ 20~ 

i'&'li'btJl!rJ?-• 202201170 f>agNI 4 

PAGl!J 167 ~-----
7/21/202210:HIOO AM ~ ~ 
./1tr11.I(~ Benedictine Sisters of Mother of 
ANN RASMUSSl!N, REGISTER OF DEEDS God Monastery, 
CODINGTON COUNTY, SOUTH DMQTA 

•• * i:.='.r.fllll,Wfl, DeeDS ' •••• * ••••••••• * ••••• 

State o~. ~W:. 
l'Y ·~) )ss 

Countyof c,z/1:;;if } 
On thisthe!/_%'ayo~ 2~eforeme, personally appeared Sister Theresa Hoffman, 

Prioress, acting agent for Ben~~fe" Sisters of Mother of God Monastery (formerlylmown as Mother of 

God Monastery, Benedictine Sisters of Mother of God Priory, and Mother of God Priory), lmown to me or 

satisfactorily proven to be the person whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and who 

aclmowledged that he executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained. 

In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal 

My Commission Expires: "/ -4t=-(J~ 

Prepandlly: 
Aaon lqlneertn& COmJIUIJ Inc. 

102ZP$tnetSJI. 
Wallll'IOWQ, SD 57201 

omce ,, (605) 882-2371 Page 1 of 4 



PLAT OF 
HARMONY HILL ANNEXATION FIRST ADDITION TO THE MUNICIPALITY 
OF WATERTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF CODINGTON, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

• • • * • • • • • • • • * * * * • • • • • • * • • • • • * • • * • • • • * • • • • • • • 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE 

J, Colin B, DeJ0111, a Registered Land Surveyor in the State of South Dakota. do hereby certify that at the 

instanc.e and request of the owner(s) of the aforementioned property, did on or before the date listed below, 

survey the parcel of land as shown on the accompanying plat 

I further certify that the said plat is a true and correct representation of the said parcel as surveyed 

and platted by me. 

I hereby set my hand and seal this~ dayof_.MEtfl.&.ll_._._ ____ 2(C.. 

• * * * • • • • • • • * • • • * • • • * * • • • • • * • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

Cl'.D' STRBBI AUTHORlffS CERTIFICATE 

Having the authority to do so; I hereby approve access for the Jots included in this plat onto the 

adjoining Right of Ways. All access locations to be deterrnlned at building permit Issuance. 

Dated this I lJ,l day of,_:r._-_l., __ ~• 20» 

Heath VonEye. PE 
City Engineer, Watertown, SD 

• • • • • * * • • • • • • * • * • * * • * • • * • * • • * • * • * • • • • • * • • • • * 

C!IY J!NGINQR'S CRRTlflCATB 

I, Heath VonBye, PE, Engineer for the City of Watertown, SD, have reviewed this plat and have found It 

to conform to the Subdivision requirements ofTltle 24 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Watertown, 

SD and as such I approve this Plat as Final Plat 

Dated this lfA day of :l'r..¼ . 20,Y-

Attest: 

Prtparedllyl 
AaoalqlneerlltaCampaaylac. 

10216i>Slnet 5.1. 
WIIMIIWII, SD 57201 

Offlce I: (605) 882-2371 Page2of4 

Heath VonEye, PE 
City of Watertown, SD 



PLAT OF 
HARMONY HILL ANNEXATION FIRST ADDITION TO THE MUNICIPALITY 
OF WATERTOWN, IN THE COUNTY OF CODINGTON, SOUTH DAKOTA. 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
cm FINANCE QfflCER'S tBBDflCAIE 

I, the duly appointed, qualified and acting Finance Officer of the City of Watertown, South Dakota, 

hereby certify that all special assessments, which are f ?,thpon any of eland depleted and described in this 

plat, as shown by the records in my office on this dayof__,,......,:r.a.:.-f-__, 201:/.a.ve been paid in 

full. 

• • • • * • • • • • • • * • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE 
I hereby certify that I am the duly elected, qualified, and acting Treasurer of Codington County, South 

Dakota, and I hereby certify that all taxes which would, ifnot paid. be liens ,olon any of the ~nd depicted and 

described in this plat, as shown by the records In my office on this 2,.0 day of J;. \-0 . 20::l,'; 

, have been paid In full. 

DIRECTOR QF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE 
I, the Director ofEqualization of Codington County, South Dakota, do hereby certify that a copy of this 

plat has been filed in my office on this Zt2 day of ::},~ , 201,Z,. 

~.~ 
Director ofEqualization 
Codington County, SD 

t'\_!):,/
6
1 hereby certify that I have received and filed for record~ day of ~t 

REGISTER QE OBIQS CEBilfJCAII <)- ~ 

_JUn_O'clock:Jbt.tanddulyrecordedinBook GP ofPlatsonPageCJJpJ . 

Prepared By: 
Aasoa lrl~CNIJIIIIIY Inc. 

1022 IP Street S.S. 
WllleltllWII, SD 57201 

Office#: (605} BBZ-2371 Page3of4 

~~~ 
Register of Deeds, 
Codington County, SD 



PLAT OF 
HARMONY HILL ANNEXATION FIRST ADDITION TO THE MUNICIPALITY OF 

WATERTOWN, IN Tt:li COUNTY OF CODINGTON, SOUTH DAKOTA. 
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HARMONY HILL 
ANNEXATION 

FIRST ADDITION 

·1 
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I , I 

t 
LEGEND 

-- Watertown Municipal Utilities Territory 

Harmony HIii Annexation First Addition 

Q Codington Clark Territory 



SENDE)¾: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

■ Complete items 1--, 2, and ~-
■ Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
■ Attach this card to the back of the mallpfece, 

or on the front if space permits. 
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X (U 2-lzi g~ D ent 

B. Received by (Printed Name) 

ll 
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0 If YES, enter delivery address below: JO,.H'o 

3 . .,8ervice Type □ Priority Mall Express® I 
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. 7 □ 18 113 a □ □ □ 1 _8 9 ~ . 9 6 4 2 ~ ii R~lrict~ Delive\y Restricted Delivery 1 
i PS Form 8 1, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 Doinestjc R~tum Receipt 



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE FILING FOR 
APPROVAL OF AN ADDENDUM TO 
AGREEMENT REGARDING ASSIGNED 
SERVICE AREA BETWEEN CODINGTON­
CLARK ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. AND 
THE CITY OF WATERTOWN, SOUTH DAKOTA 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

ORDER APPROVING 
ADDENDUM TO 

AGREEMENT REGARDING 
ASSIGNED SERVICE AREA 

EL07-025 

On August 6, 2007, the Public Utilities Commission (Commission) received a request 
seeking Commission approval of an Addendum to Agreement Regarding Assigned Service Area 
between Codington-Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc. (Codington-Clark) and the City of Watertown 
(City). On August 5, 1998, the Commission approved an Agreement between Codington-Clark and 
the City regarding their assigned service area. The Agreement was for a three year term, which 
expired on July 23, 2001. The parties entered into an Addendum to that Agreement for the purpose 
of renewing the Agreement until July 23, 2004. Subsequently, the parties entered into another 
Addendum to that Agreement which renewed the Agreement until July 23, 2007. This filing is for 
approval of a new Addendum to Agreement Regarding Assigned Service Area providing for the 
extension of the agreement in perpetuity. 

On October 23, 2007, at its regularly scheduled meeting, the Commission considered the 
request for approval of the Addendum to Agreement Regarding Assigned Service Area. 
Commission Staff recommended approval. 

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to SDCL 49-34A, 
specifically, 49-34A-4, 49-34A-42, and 49-34A-55. The Commission clarified that the Addendum to 
Agreement Regarding Assigned Service Area does not permit the parties to modify their service 
area territory without Commission approval. As the Commission's final decision in this matter, it is 
therefore 

ORDERED, that the request seeking approval of the Addendum to Agreement Regarding 
Assigned Service Area between Codington-Clark and the City for an extension of the agreement in 
perpetuity is hereby approved. 

- ---- -Dated at Pier.:e, ·s~~th D~k~ta: this~:?O -dv -day of October, 2007. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies lhat this 
document has been served today upon all parties 
of record in lhis docket, as listed on the docket 

service lis_t,,~lec~o:ically. /. -'I _ 

B~ .IJ!ddfat?c/sd/!t'1l 
Date:_~/ tJ_. )_~'3_) )~4_7 __ 

I I 

(OFFIClAL SEAL) 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

~ 'lb . O~nu 
DUSTIN M. JOHNSON/Chaimnan dlb 

~~-GAY( NSON, Commissioner 

STEVE KOLBECK, Commissioner 



ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT REGARDING 
ASSIGNED SERVICE AREA 

This Addendum is made this 20 day of Se ptember I 2007, 

to the AGREEMENT TO MODIFY ASSIGNED SERVICE AREA BETWEEN 

CODINGTON-CLARK ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC., AND CITY OF WATERTOWN, 

SOUTH DAKOTA dated December 3, 1993, 

WITNESSETH: 

WHBRBAS, Codington Clark Electric Cooperative, Inc., and the 

City of Watertown, South Dakota, on December 3, 1993, entered into 

an agreement to modify assigned service area, and 

WHEREAS, said agreement provided that the parties could 

modify the same by mutual consent, and 

WHEREAS the parties amended the said agreement by Addendum 

dated July 27, 1998, and Addendum dated June 21, 2001, and 

Addendum dated June 24, 2004, and 

WHEREAS the parties wish to extend the term of the said 

agreement, 

NOW, THEREFORE, 

!N CONSIDERATION the mutual covenants herein contained, it is 

agreed that the said agreement to modify assigned service area is 

amended by providing that the term thereof shall be perpetual. 

The parties agree to submit this Addendum to the South Dakota 

Public Utilities Commission for its approval. If the Commission 

grants approval for the extension of the term to a period less 

than perpetual, then the term of this agreement shall be the 

period so approved by the Commission. 

1 



'• ' 

In all other respects the te:rms of the said agreement dated 

December 3, l.993, shall remain in full force and effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the ·parties hereto have caused this 

instrument to be executed the day and year first above written. 

(COJUlORATB SEAL) 

CITY OF WATERTOWN, SOUTH DAKOTA 
(Municipal Utilities Department) 

By: ~---• 
i:tsPresident 

CODINGTON-CLARK ELECTRIC 
COOPERATIVE, INC. 

11¥: J7 ~ Jl ~ 
Its esident 

2 




